Colton Mingledorff coltmingledorff@gmail.com • (970)-274-9609 769 Sebree Place • Carbondale 81623

Objective:

I've held a variety of jobs, each providing me with some experience in different areas, from landscaping to cooking, busing tables, and working at farmer's markets. I am versatile and learn quickly. I am also self-motivated, I would rather take initiative and get something done than stand around slacking off. I am just graduating from high school and my plan right now is to work for a year to take a break from school and gain some life experience. After working for a year I should have a better idea of what I want to go to college for instead of just going to be going. I'll be supporting myself as of August which motivates me to really work hard to find and keep a job.

Skills and Qualifications:

- Independent/ Self-Motivated
- Quick Learner
- Moderate Computer Skills
- Responsible
- Some cooking abilities

Employment History:

June 2010 - February 2011

McHealthy's Soups

Basalt, CO

- Cook/ Market Help I often assisted in the preparation of soups.
 - Lots of cleaning and chopping vegetables.
 - Sometimes would cook entire batches of soup alone.
 - Farmer's market help included setting up/ breaking down the tent, tables. and display. Also involved customer relations, handing out samples, selling soups, as well as walking around with a sign yelling and promoting our products/ location.

June 2008 - present

Midland Baking Company

Bus Boy/ Food runner/ Market Help

Basalt, CO

- Busing tables
- · Running food
- Sweeping
- Keeping the front clean and organized
- Stocking
- Boxing pastry orders
- Making Coffee
- Working at the farmer's market selling baked goods
- Making crepes at the farmers market
- Running back to the bakery to restock the market
- · Have done an entire market alone before

May 2008 - July 2009

Spring Valley Studios Glenwood Springs, CO

Labour

- General landscaping work, weeding, dead heading, trimming, planting, mulching, watering, etc.
- Built yard features e.g. a rock wall.

June 2006 - September 2007

Councilor

Supervising children ages 4-12

Playing with/ reading to kids

Camp Runamok Carbondale, CO

January 2005 - January 2008

Babysitter

 Supervising kids ages 4-10 Feeding/ entertaining

Education and Training: October 2008 - May 2011

High School Diploma

August 2008 - October 2008

High School

August 2007 - June 2008

High School

August 2001 - May 2006

Primary Schooling

High School Diploma, May 2011

Yampah Mountain School, CO

Driver's License, June 2010 Division of motor vehicles, CO

Accomplishments and Activities:

Certificates and Licenses:

10 day wilderness backpacking trip (CRMS)

• 7 day wilderness backpacking/ rock climbing trip (Outward bound)

Week long rock climbing trip (CRMS)

Week long glassblowing internship (CRMS)

- Half semester of black-smithing (CRMS)
- Half semester of arc welding (CRMS)
- Work crews at CRMS (collecting eggs, taking out kitchen trash, cleaning school kitchen, working on mountain biking trails, building fences, building drains, other work around campus)
- Semester of construction work crew at CRMS, learned some autoCAD, drafted & build a closet for climbing gear.
- Over night rafting trips (CCS)
- Seven years of youth soccer
- Five years of youth ice hockey (one of roller hockey)
- Ten day sailing trip in the San Juan islands, job shadowing on a boat that does sailing and sea science expeditions for kids
- Semester of English Composition 1 (CMC)
- Semester of Cultural Anthropology (CMC)

Babysitting

Glenwood Springs, CO

Yampah Mountain School Glenwood Springs, CO

Roaring Fork High School

Carbondale, CO

Colorado Rocky Mountain

School

Carbondale, CO

Carbondale Community

School

Carbondale, CO

Interests:

• I love living in Colorado and the sort of lifestyle it allows me to lead, from skiing in the winter to skateboarding and hiking in the summer time, to getting out on the river in inflatable kayaks or taking over night backpacking trips and summiting peaks over 13,000 feet tall. I really enjoy the outdoors and nature, I also like to cook sometimes and playing video games on those days when the weather is too extreme to enjoy the outdoors. I like to travel as well, exploring new places is lots of fun, also just driving is something I enjoy.

References: References available upon request